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"’ NHS Health Board

William Powell AM

National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Dear William,

Your ref/eich cyf:

Our ref/ein cyf:
Date/Dyddiad:
Tel/ffon:
Fax/ffacs:
Email/ebost:
Dept/adran:

AW/KB
19 April 2013
01443 744800

Allison.Williams4@wales.nhs.uk
Chief Executive

| refer to your letter dated 8 April 2013 regarding the petition linked to service
reconfiguration within Cwm Taf and confirm that this has already been
considered as part of the response to the engagement phase of the process
and that it will also be considered as part of the final consultation.

Yours sincerely

MMM

Mrs Allison Williams
Chief Executive/Prif Weithredydd

Cwm Taf Health Board/ Bwrdd lechyd Cwm Taf
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